

City of Franklin

Meeting Minutes

Beer Board

Tueso	day, September 13, 20	016 4:30 PM	Board Room
Call T	o Order		
		This was approved	
	Present:	3 - Alderman Ald. Margaret Martin, Alderman Ald. Pearl Bransford and Alderma Clyde Barnhill	n Ald.
Appro	oval of Minutes		
1.	<u>16-0786</u>	Approval of Minutes from August 9, 2016.	
		A motion was made by Alderman Barnhill, seconded by Alderman Bransford, the these Minutes be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.	nat
2.	<u>16-0774</u>	Consider application of Publix Tennessee LLC d/b/a Publix #1529, 50 Hughes Crossing Blvd., David Keith Everett, Managing Agent, for Off Premises Consumption.	
	Attachments:	Publix #1529.pdf	
		A motion was made by Alderman Barnhill, seconded by Alderman Bransford, the this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.	nat
3.	<u>16-0775</u>	Consider application of Feed America First of TN Inc d/b/a Dancing w the Nashville Stars, 230 Franklin Rd (The Factory), Tom Henry, Mana Agent for Special Event, On Premises Consumption, Event date and November 10, 2016, 6:00 PM until 10:00 PM.	aging
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Dancing With the Nashville Stars.pdf	
		A motion was made by Alderman Bransford, seconded by Alderman Barnhill, the this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.	nat
4.	<u>16-0776</u>	Consider application of Waves Inc d/b/a Light the Way for Team Ellio 1368 Eastern Flank Circle, Brandy Blanton, Managing Agent for Spec Event, On Premises Consumption, Event date and hours: October 2, 4:30 PM until 8:00 PM.	cial
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Light the Way for Team Elliott.pdf	
		A motion was made by Alderman Barnhill, seconded by Alderman Bransford, the this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.	nat

 <u>16-0777</u> Consider application of Mafiaoza's Franklin LLC d/b/a Mafiaoza's Franklin, 230 Franklin Rd Bldg 1, Michael P Dolan, Managing Agent, for On Premises Consumption.

Attachments: Mafiaoza's Frankin.pdf

A motion was made by Alderman Barnhill, seconded by Alderman Bransford, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

6. <u>16-0778</u> Consider application of Williamson County Association of Realtors d/b/a Burgers & Brews, Eastern Flank Battlefield Park, Marti Veto, Managing Agent for Special Event, On Premises Consumption, Event date and hours: October 13, 2016, 4:00 PM until 8:00 PM.

Attachments: Burgers & Brews.pdf

A motion was made by Alderman Bransford, seconded by Alderman Barnhill, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

 <u>16-0779</u> Consider application of Pilgrimage Foundation LLC d/b/a Pilgrimage Music & Cultural Festival, 239 Franklin Rd (Harlinsdale), Christine Elizabeth Anguiano, Managing Agent for Special Event, On Premises Consumption, Event date and hours: September 24-25, 2016, 10:00 AM until 7:30 PM.

Attachments: Pilgrimage Music & Cultural Festival.pdf

A motion was made by Alderman Bransford, seconded by Alderman Barnhill, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

 <u>16-0780</u> Consideration application of Sister Cities of Franklin d/b/a Celebration of Nations, 4th Avenue South, Janice Ducaj, Managing Agent for Special Event, On Premises Consumption, Event date and hours: October 8, 2016, 10:00 AM until 7:00 PM.

Attachments: Celebration of Nations.pdf

A motion was made by Alderman Barnhill, seconded by Alderman Bransford, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

 <u>16-0781</u> Consider application of Soulshine Franklin LLC d/b/a Soulshine Pizza, 4021 Hughes Crossing, Jasmine St Clair, Managing Agent, for On Premises Consumption.

Attachments: Soulshine Pizza.pdf

A motion was made by Alderman Bransford, seconded by Alderman Barnhill, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

10.16-0782Consider application of Nashville Shakespeare Festival d/b/a Nashville
Shakespeare Festival, 120 Everbright Ave (Academy Park), Tony
McAlister, Managing Agent for Special Event, On Premises Consumption,
Event date and hours: September 29-October 2, 2016, 6:00 PM until 10:00
PM..

Attachments: Nashville Shakespeare Festival.pdf

This item was withdrawn.

11.16-0783Consider application of Big Brothers Big Sisters of Middle TN d/b/a
Franklin Wine Festival, 230 Franklin Rd (The Factory), Carlyle Carroll,
Managing Agent for Special Event, On Premises Consumption, Event date
and hours: October 21, 2016, 7:00 PM until 10:00 PM.

Attachments: Franklin Wine Festival.pdf

A motion was made by Alderman Barnhill, seconded by Alderman Bransford, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

12.16-0784Consider application of Westhaven Foundation d/b/a Franklin 4 the Cure,
401 Cheltenham Ave, Amy Law, Managing Agent for Special Event, On
Premises Consumption, Event date and hours: September 17, 2016, 5:30
PM until 10:00 PM.

Attachments: Franklin 4 the Cure.pdf

A motion was made by Alderman Barnhill, seconded by Alderman Bransford, that this Beer Permit be approved. The motion carried by a unanimous vote.

Other Business

Adjournment

ANYONE REQUESTING ACCOMMODATIONS DUE TO DISABILITIES SHOULD CONTACT A.D.A. COORDINATOR, AT 791-3277 AT LEAST 10 DAYS PRIOR TO THE MEETING, IF POSSIBLE.